



## LY TAYSENG

tayseng@hbslaw.asia

+855 (0) 85 555 777 / 16 555 777

**POSITION**

Managing Partner

**LOCATION**

Phnom Penh, Cambodia

**NATIONALITY**

Cambodian

**LANGUAGES**

Khmer, English, and French

### SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE

Mr. Ly is an experienced business lawyer with demonstrated focus and expertise in the areas of Corporate, Banking, Securities, Merger and Acquisition, Mining and Energy, Real Estate, Arbitration and Commercial Litigation.

He acts regularly for, and advise local and foreign banks, state enterprises, and other multinational corporations on complex financing projects, equity investments, IPOs, corporate bonds, M&As, aircraft leasing, telecommunication and infrastructure projects.

He is accredited by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Cambodia to advise on securities laws and regulations, by the Ministry of Commerce as a Mark Agent, and is a Labor Arbitrator for the Labor Arbitration Council. He is also a member and/or director of other local and international business chambers and associations.

### PRACTICE GROUP(S)

Aircraft Leasing & Purchase  
Banking & Finance  
Dispute Resolution  
Energy, Infrastructure & Mining  
Insurance and Trust  
Telecommunication and Technology

### MEMBERSHIP(S)

The Bar Association of the Kingdom of Cambodia  
International Bar Association  
Labor Arbitrator for the Arbitration Council, Ministry of Labor and Vocational Training

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

ADVISER TO MINISTRY OF JUSTICE  
2021- PRESENT

MEMBER OF COUNCIL OF JURISTS OF THE COUNCIL OF MINISTERS  
2014 – PRESENT

LECTURER-AT-LAW AT THE ROYAL SCHOOL OF ADMINISTRATION  
2012 – PRESENT

MANAGING PARTNER AT HBS LAW AND HBS NOTARY PUBLIC  
2008 – PRESENT

SECRETARY-GENERAL OF THE BAR ASSOCIATION OF THE KINGDOM OF CAMBODIA  
2004-2009

ARBITRATOR OF THE ARBITRATION COUNCIL, MINISTRY OF LABOR AND  
VOCATIONAL TRAINING  
2003 –NOW

## **QUALIFICATIONS**

Master of Laws, The King's College London, UK, 2019  
Leadership in Law Firm, Harvard Law School, USA, 2016  
Master of Laws, Nagoya University, Japan, 2003  
Bachelor of Laws, University Lumière Lyon 2, France, 2000  
Bachelor of Laws, Royal University of Law and Economics, Cambodia, 2000

## **HOBBIES**

Reading books and practicing martial arts